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Swanepoel, Marilet 

From: Kyriakos Katsaros [kyriakos©antarchitecture.com] 
Sent: 03 October 2006 15:29 
To: Swanepoel, Marilet 
Cc: Will Greig 
Subject: Re: Anti 56/13 ooze - adv. consent app. 2006/3442/A 

Marilet, 

Please find attached our revised drawing Ant  156/08 revC showing the projecting sign re-located below the console as 
requested. 

Kind regards, 

Kyriakos 

Original Message -----From: 
Swanepoel, Marilet 

To: Kyriakos Katsaros 
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2006 10:11 AM 
Subject: RE: Anti 56/13 ooze - adv. consent app. 2006/3442/A 

Hi Kyriakos, 

thank you for the photographs. 

The size of the projecting sign is acceptable, however, it is considered that the position below the console 
would be much more sympathetic to the existing shopfront. 

Would you please email me a revised front elevation so that a I can recommend the scheme for approval. 

Kind Regards, 
Marilet 

Original Message-----From: 
Kyriakos Katsaros [mailto:kyriakos©antarchitecture.com] 

Sent: 03 October 2006 09:57 
To: Swanepoel, Marilet 
Subject: Ant156/13 ooze - adv. consent app. 2006/3442/A 

Dear Marilet, 

Following our telephone conversation earlier today please find attached two photos of the signage that has now 
been installed at 62 Goodge Street. 

As you can see the projecting sign matches the adjacent "Flight Centre" one both in size and height off the 
pavement level. However i f  you would wish for it to be lowered could you please let us know by this Thursday 
morning as the contractor is now due to hand over the site on Friday 06/10/2006 at 9:00AM 

Kind Regards, 

2 0 0 6 /  34 421 K'! Kyriakos Katsaros 
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